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February 05, 2015 

ATTENTION ALL REQUEST FOR BID (RFB) HOLDERS 

RFB NO. 315001 - ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
ALLIANT ENERGY CENTER SITE LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 

BIDS DUE:  Tuesday, February 10, 2015, 2:00 PM.  DUE DATE AND  
TIME ARE NOT CHANGED BY THIS ADDENDUM. 

 
 
This Addendum is issued to modify, explain or clarify the original Request for Bid (RFB) and is 
hereby made a part of the RFB.  Please attach this Addendum to the RFB 

PLEASE MAKE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES: 

 
1. Section  26 56 00  

Page 2 - Item 1.04:  Change to the following: 
“Luminaires shall be provided with a five (5) year manufacturer’s warranty covering 
LEDs and paint finish, manufacturer shall respond to site within ten (10) days’ notice of 
potential warranty issues by Alliant Energy Center Staff.” 

 
Page 3 - Item 2.01.B:  After the following paragraph, update series of potential approved 
substitutes.: 

  
“The following series of alternate fixtures may be used provided luminaire meets or 
exceeds all requirements laid out in section 26 56 00 (Including the technical criteria 
listed for the specified Gleon units used as basis of design) and the construction 
documents. Bidder is responsible for ensuring specifications and requirements are met.  

1. Lithonia Lighting D Series LED 
2. GE Lighting Evolve LED Area Light 
3. RAB, inc. ALED 2T Series 
4. Cree OSQ Series 
5. Cree Edge Series 
6. Philips Gardco EcoForm  
7. LSI Industries Aeromax” 
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Page 3 - Item 2.01.B: After this item, insert the following: 

“C. Approved 12’ walkway lighting pole manufacturers, to meet above Hapco basis of 
design include: 
1. Hapco 
2. Valmont Industries 
3. United Lighting Standards” 

   
 

Page 5 - Item 2.02.C.4.e:  Delete this item. 
 
 
 
 
 
If any additional information about this Addendum is needed, please call Eric Urtes at 608-266-
4798, Urtes.Eric@countyofdane.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
  Eric Urtes 
Project Manager 
 
Enclosures: N/A 
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